

Hempfield Band Booster Club Minutes June 12, 2023, 7pm

In attendance: Jamie & Greta Smith, Kendra & Larry Guengerich, Johanna Kreibick, Beth Gardner, Kim Barden, Matthew Ceresini, Don Discavage, Patrick Long, Mark & Susan McPhail, Wil & Jen Martin, Brendon & Wendy Herr

1. Chloe Salisbury: 2023 HMK band president

a. Mr. C introduced Chloe to the booster club. She performs in the front ensemble and says that HMK has provided her with good friendships, a place to belong, and she has become a better performer since being part of band. She thanked the boosters for all the seen and unseen tasks that we do for the different ensembles.

2. Band Director: Matt Ceresini

- a. Foundations of team This is something that he is working on with students and staff. The bottom layer of a good team is trust and respect. We may not all agree but that we are all working towards the same goal.
- b. HMK 2023 current roster is around 110, will probably end up closer to 100. Some music may be released on Thursday. There have been discussions on props and uniforms.
- c. Summer workouts/practice time Check the calendar in CutTime for dates and times.
- d. Summer cleanups (student and parents) looking for a parent with knowledge of electric circuitry. Contact Mr. C if that is in your skill set.
- e. Cavalcade of Bands Bishop McDevitt, Warwick and New Oxford are scheduled to host champs this upcoming season. New Oxford's band director has left, and they will not be hosting after all. Discussion was had about if we want to consider hosting and if we have the resources/volunteer to host. Saying yes doesn't mean we will be picked. Where would we practice? Is there enough parking? Enough volunteers consider asking NHS, scouts, elem band parents, student alumni. We would need a letter of approval from the district. The football field would be available since it is a bye week for football.

Vote to move forward with offering our site: Approved with no dissent.

3. HBBC President: Greta Smith

- a. Motion to approve minutes from last meeting: Beth & Jamie
- b. Parent orientation packets are available in Linktree
- c. Next new parent meeting will be Thursday, June 29th, will focus on volunteers and signups. Where to find the information needed.

4. HBBC VP of Student Affairs: Wendy Herr

- a. Band camp
 - Papa Sneaux, date TBD
 - Pool party, maybe week 1, date TBD



- DCI Big, Loud and Live, Thursday 8/10
- Other volunteer opportunities- uniform fittings the week prior to band camp and camp treats, a signup will be in CutTime to sign up for snacks during band camp weeks, watermelon, ice pops, other items for the hot days.
- b. Preview Knight 8/18 with the football team and cheerleaders R&K subs offered again.
- c. Tailgate party 8/25- sign up genius for the potluck meal prior to the first home football game
- d. Prep uniforms for cleaning the band room has been cleaned, Mr. C will send out a request for help
- e. Senior band night will be Friday October 20th, will get flowers again.

5. HBBC Treasurer Report: Patrick Long

- a. Patrick and Frank will meet later this week to work at transfer of role.
- **b.** Treasurer Report: \$18,169.54 (Booster club funds) + \$3,257.52 (outstanding deposits) \$7,736.05 (outstanding checks) \$4,000 (reserved funds) \$1,257.52 (NSF) = \$8,433.49 Booster Club funds + \$8595.17 (member account funds) = \$17,028.66 combined funds
- c. May RaiseRight \$235.09

6. HBBC VP of Fundraising: Johanna Kreibick

- a. Upcoming Knights Out
 - i. Wednesday, June 28th, 5-8pm Scoops Mountville, food and mini golf
 - ii. Tuesday, July 18th, 4-8pm Panera Rohrerstown Rd
 - iii. Wednesday, August 16th, 6-9pm Son's East Petersburg
 - iv. Possible July Weekend at Water's Edge Golf
- b. Online Pampered Chef raised \$301.50; Checking on the Bloombox check
- c. Kim B. ad update, the back cover has been purchased
- d. Beth G. RaiseRight has lots of daily bonuses; more grocery cards have been ordered and should be here by the end of the week.

7. HBBC VP of Festivals: Will & Jen Martin

- a. Bucs Show Saturday, July 15^{th.} Look for signups to come out for volunteers and donations.
- 8. New Business none
- 9. Motion To Adjourn: Wendy & Johanna, 7:33pm
- 10. Next HBBC Meeting July 10th, 2023, in LG1.

Submitted by Kendra Guengerich, HBBC Secretary